
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 4/26/2016 10:41:28 AM
Subject: Memo re Permits and Licensing for Medical Marijuana -related Uses

Attachments: CMO - Mayor & Council - Permits and Licensing for medical marijuana-related uses 
- 2016.04.25.pdf

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please see attached Memo updating you on the status of the Permits and Licensing for Medical 
Marijuana-related Uses.

Please note that on Saturday, April 30, 2016, the City will start enforcement actions on Medical 
Marijuana-related businesses that do not meet our regulations. Concurrently, staff continue to monitor 
the federal government work around legalization and regulation of marijuana. Even with quick Federal 
regulation of marijuana it will likely be several years before new procedures are in place, so the City’s 
regulation and enforcement is critical to ensure that we don’t see a continuation of the rapid growth in 
retail establishments that we saw before Council’s steps to regulate the industry... 

An Information Bulletin will go out to Media today.

Should you have any questions, please contact Andreea Toma @ 604.873.7545 or email 
Andreea.toma@vancouver.ca.

Best 
Sadhu Johnston

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston
City Manager 
City of Vancouver 

sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
o. 604.873.7627 
twitter: sadhuajohnston
www.vancouver.ca
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